UNITED NATIONS

FECONOMIC
AND o
>OCIAL COUNCIL

R g JUET— e s towes 3 ot un L seame s, SO, [ . - -

GEILIELL

E/CN.T/SR.178
i0 July 3552

ORIGINAL: ENGLIZH

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGSH
. Seventh Session L
SUMMARY RECORD OF TEE KUNDRED AND SEVENTY -EIGHTH MEETING.

Held at Headquerters, New York,
on Thursday, 1 May 1952, at 10,30 a.m.

CONTENTS:
- Report of the United Natioﬁs Commigsion of Enquiry on the Coca Leaf;
Report of a committee established fodraft a résolution based on the
recommendations of the United Nations Cormission of Enguiry on the
Coca Leaf and of the Covernment of Peru (E/CN.?/L.li)q
Tllicit traffic:  (a} illicit traffic during 1951
E/NS/1951/Summary 1, B/NS/1051/Surmary 2)

Chairmqg: Mr., RABASA Mexico
Rapporteurs. Mr. NIKOLIC Yuroslavia
Menterss Mr, SHLRMAN Canada

Mr, H5IA China

Mr, MAHMOUD ' Egypt

Mr, VAILLE V B I'rsnce

Mr. KRISENAMOORTIY India

Mr, ARDALAN Iren

Mr, KRUYSSE ) o Netherlands

Mr, AVALOS | : Peru

R2~54024



E/CN.T/SR.178
Page 2

Members:
(contd)

Qbservers:

Also present:

Secretarist:

REPCRT OF THE UNITED NATIONS COMMISSION OF LNQUIRY ON THE COCA IEAF;
A COMMITIEE ESTABLISHED TO DRAFT 4 RESOLUTION BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE

Mrs,
Mr,

Mr.
Mr.,
Mr.

Mr,
Mr.

Dr.
Me.

Mr.

Mr.,
Mr.

My,

MELCHIOR
OR ‘
ZAKUSOV

WALKER
ANSLINGER

NAVAJAS-MOGRO
DOSI

WOLFF
MY
MARABUTO

STEINIG

FULTON
HUATG
BOLTON

Poland
Turkey

Unicon of Soviet Soclalist
Jepublics

United Kingdom of Great Britaln
and Northern Ireland

United States of America

Bolivia
Ttaly

World Health Organization (WHO)
Permanent Central Opium Board

Internztional Criminal Police
Cormission

Director, Division of Narcotic
Drugs

Division of Karcotic Drugs
Division of Narcotie Drugs

Secretary of the Commission

REPORT OF

UNITED NATTIONS COMMISSION OF ENQUIRY ON THE COCA LEAF AND OF THE GOVERNMENT OF
PERU (E/CN.7/L.13)

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Socimlist Lepublies) said he had not
received the Russian text of the drafting committeels report (E/CN.7/L.13)
and requested that discussion of the draft resolution proposed in that
document should be postponed until the following day.

M, ANSLINGER (United States of imerica) supported the USSR repre-
sentativels request in view of the language difficulty.

/The CHATIRMAN



E/CN.T/SR.178
Page 3 ‘

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR representativet!s motion for
postponement of diseussion of the drafting committee!s report until the
followiné day. o
The USSR motion was sdopted by 1k votes to none, with 1 shetention.

ILLICIT TRAFFIC: (a) ILLICIT TRAFFIC DURING 1951 (E/NS/1951/Summary 1,
E/N3/1951/Sumeary 2)

E/N3/1951/Sumnary 1’

Mr. SHARMAN (Caneda) referring to Case No. 25 (Hong Kong),
asked whether the Secretariat had any further information with regard to the
opium in question and specifically as to what part of China it might have

come from,

Mr, HUANG (Secretariat) replied in the negative., The printing
on the parcel was not an actual lebel, but merely indicated the vsual
shipping details, V '

Mr, VAILLE (France), with reference to Case No. 55 (3ingapore), the
largest seizure reported in document'E/NS/1951/Summary 1, asked whether the
Secretariat had received any further details and, particularly, whether any '

samples of the opilum had been sent to the United llations for analysis.

Mr. FULTON (Secretariat) said no such samples had been received,

So fer the United Nations had only been asking producing countries for
authentic samples of their opium, = His laboratory had also examined some
samples taken from seizures of opium, most of them several years oid, in
order to check the tests used, but there had as yet been no reguesﬁ to
countries in vhich large seizures were made to submit samples for analysis.
He felt that more specific authorization should be given by the Commission
if it desired the Division of Narcotie Drugs to try to determine the origin

of current selzures.

/Mr. ANSLINGER



E/CN.T/SR.178
Page k¥

Mr . ANSLINGER (United States of America), referring to seizures of
prepared opium, said the sentences imposed appeared in all cases to be too
light to deter traffickers.

Mr, VAILIE (France) referred to the very large quantity of
morphine involved in Case . 67. He asked what was the present situation in
Germsry and whether all the narcotic drugs which hed disappeared at the end of
the war had been recovered or whether other cases similar to Case No. 67

were likely to occur,

Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of America) said there had been
another such case involving a German doctor, who had diverted some 500
kilogrammes of cocaine. If the new Central Narcotics Bureeu of the
Federal Republic of Germany acted as effectively in the future as it had in
those two cases, he hoped that all the narcotics diverted would soon be
recovered, It was interesting to note that the two large traffickers
involved were both doctors, ‘

Mr, MARABUTO (Internationsl Criminal Police Commission) said that
in the case referred to by the United States representative, the ICPC had
received warfing and a group of traffickers had been arrested at Hamburg.
It had been established that the cocaine in question was destined to the
United States, He would keep the United Stafes representative informed of

any developments in the case,

Mr. VATLIE (France) wished to know whether an equally effective
anti-narcotics campaign had been undertaken in the Easterh Zone of Germany.
With regard to Case No. 85, he asked the United States representative
whether heroin seizures in Japan were still as frequent and involved such
large guantities. .

Mr. ANSLINCER (United States of America) said the heroin traffic in
Japan had reached considerable proportions, He would deal with the situation
later, at a more appropriate time,

/B/NS /1951 /Summary 2




E/CN.T/SR.178
Page 5

EjNa/1951/’Smmnary 2

Mr; &NSLINGER (United States. of. America), yzth reference to raw.
opium saizqreg,\pointedkout that in many cases a positive statement was made
that the opiﬁm was of Chinese or Iranian origin., In the seizures reported
by the Egyptian Govermment, however, there was no indication of the source
of the opium, He wondered whether the Egyptian representative could give
any information on the subject,

Mr, MAHMOUD (Egypt) said his Government indicated the source of the .
opium when it knew it and in other cases said "source unknowm",

Mr, SHARMAN.(Can&da), referring to Case No., 170, which involved a
number of substential seizures of opium in India, effected in 1949, acked
whether any information was available as to the sentences imposed.

 Mr, HUANG (Sgcxetariat) said that those reports dealt only in s
general way with the judicial proceedings,

Mr, KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) pointed out that there was always &
time-lag between the actual seizure and the completion of Jjudicial
proceedings, particularly in view of the fact that once a selzure vas made, the
case was turned. over to the police and the courts of the State concerned..
His Governmenu did submit information as to the sentences imposed in the
form prescribed by the Secretariit,

‘The meeting was suspended at 12 noon and resumed at 12,25 p.m,
Mr. NIKDLIC (Yugoslavia), refErring to Case No, 203 (British Zone

of Germany), asked whether the offender had been sentenced for theft in the:
sbsence of‘narcotlcs legislation..

/Mr, HUANG



E/CN,T7/SR: ;:ze-
Page 6

Mr, HUANG (Secretariat) said that Governments! reports on seizures
did not always state clearly the specific rifences with which the parties
. had been charged or for which they were convieted. If the Commission wished
further information on the seilzure discussed in Case No. 203, it could be

requested from the Goverrment concerned

- Mr, SHARMAN (Canada) pointed out that the authorities sometines
found it desirable to prosecute an offender under the‘Criminél Code rather
than under the Narcoties Act, particularly if he was a key figure in the
111icit traffic. The chargezof conspiracy, for example, carried a very
heavy penalty.: Offenders could likewise be sentenced to confinement for an
indefinite period under the Habitual Criminal Act. By way of illusiration
he mentioned Case No. 228, where the offender had been found guilty of

conspiracy and sentenced to four years! imprisomment. .

In reply to Mr., NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia), Mr. SHARMAN (Cenada) said
that as a rule the heroin seized in the illicit traffic in Canada was of the
same orlgin as that seizcd in the United atdtes.

In reference to Case Mo, 2&1 he wondered whether the auth0r¢t1es

had determined the nature of the drugo seized,

In reply to Mr. VAILLE (France), Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) explained that
most of the heroin seized from peddlers in Canada was heavily,adulterated.

Replying to a question by Mr. VAILLE (Frence), Mr. MAHMOUD (Egypt)
sald that he had nothing‘to add to the ihformation on the illicit traffie in
cocaine in Egypt contained in the Surmary. That traffic wes, however, of
some concern to his Govermment., The authorities feared that the severe control
being exercised over the black drugs in the Middle uast had foreced the i1llicit
traffickers to increase their trade in the white‘drﬁgs, Iﬁ one Near Eastern
country, for exemple, abundant supplies of cocaine had appeared in the illicit
market., .

He wondered whether the Turkish Government had noted a recent

increase in the illicit traffic in cocaine,

/Mr. OR



E/CN,7/5R.178
~ Page T

, Mr, OR (Turkey) explained that cocaine was rarely found in the
illieit traffic in Turkey. In 1951, there had been only omne significan%
seizure of Turkish cocalne, amounting to, he beliaved, séveral hundred grammes,
The arrest had been made in Lebanon, and the person involved was a nctorious
Greek trafficker,

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat) said that the Secretariat had received no
reports on seizures from the Lebanese Govermment in recent years and he could
therefore give no further particulars about the case.

In reply to Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of America), Mr, DOSI (Italy)
said thet the Italian Goverrnment wos energetically pursuing the fight against
the 1llicit traffic in narcotic drugs, to such an extent that cocaine had
almost completely disappearnd from the illicit morket.  Effective medical
regulations and police control had contributed to the success of the campaign.
Statistics for the period 1947-1950 showed that 10 kg., 820 grammwes of heroin
and 39 kg., 258 grammes of other narcotic drugs, principally cocaine -~ which
was not of Italisn origin -- had been seized in the illicit traffic.

Turning to the Canedian representativels question on Case No, 241,
(E/NS/1951/Summary 2), he said the authorities had found that the drug was
cccaine, and not heroin. The offender, Charles Trupla, had beon sontcncod to
eighteen months in prison and had then bteen deported from Italy. He had
been informed that United States narcotics agents were now watching Tripia®s

movenments,

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m.

10/7 pem.





